

April 18, 2002

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Mr. Stan Lyles

SUBJECT: LG Electronics, Inc.
FCC ID: BEJLSP340
731 Confirmation No.: EA659663
Correspondence Reference No.: 22394
Request for Tech. Info.: 03/21/02

Dear Stan:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of **LG Electronics, Inc.** is an amendment provided in response to the request for technical information dated March 21, 2002.

1. We used the IEEE Std. 1528 procedure to perform the validation using 250mW. The input power to the dipole was 250mW so one needs to divide the "One Watt" target number by four to normalize it. The result of the validation was + 8.2 percent.

We trust this information is sufficient for the immediate grant of this application. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.



Randy Ortanez
President

cc: LG Electronics, Inc.